o

I've had the opportunity to refresh myself with the licence
conditions applicable to Jackz bar. | note in particular the
following:

That Mr | sh2! not be involved in or

influence the operation of these premises.

| consider this email communication about the review of
Jackz to be contrary to the above conditions and therefore
this line of communication can't continue. | should also
clarify that these emails may be submitted as further
evidence in the review.

As | have already advised if there are any aspects of the
review that are unclear to your DPS or manager then they
should contact either Sgt Curtis or Julie Smart. | will not be
involved in the review itself and therefore these are the best
people to contact.

Regards

Martin Tregaskes





